
B r a t c h e r , M i k e , E M N R D 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com> 

Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:33 PM 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Adam Olguin; Alan Coor (William); Baron Chandler; Brian 

Cunningham; Chris Chesser; Claudie Cochran; Danny Matthews; David Coor; David 

Rutherford; Eddie Foster; Gail Lamb; Jason Barnett; Jimmy Wilcox; Keenan Kern; Kent 

Greenway; Larry Baker; Michelle Mullins; Robbie Miller; Robert Grubbs; Rocky Harper; 

Ron Beasley; Ronnie Tice; Ryan Faulkenbe.rry; Stan Hammond; Warren Hunt; Winston 

Ballard 

cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; 

jgilkey@bbcinternational.com 

BBC delineation, Oxy Spumoni State #001; BBC site assessment and delineation, MC 

State #001 

BBC International Inc. will begin delineation activities on Thursday, November 21, 2013 at the Oxy Spumoni State #001 

in Eddy County, NM. We will also conduct a site assessment and begin delineation activities on Thursday, November 21 , 

2013 at the MC State #001 in Eddy County, NM. If you have any questions, please contact our office. 

Kathy Purvis 
BBC International, Inc. 
1324 W. Marland 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Phone: (575) 397-6388 . 
Fax: (575) 397-0397 
Email: kathy(5>bbcinternational.com 
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